D Richards / L Leacy (SharingL

From: Una O'Callaghan

Sent: 19 July 2010 11:52

To: D Richards / L Leacy (Sharing)

Subject: FW: Reference W0107-02

Attachments: EPA Letter to Una O'Callaghan 02-07-10.doc; EPA Letter to Una O'Callaghan
19-07-10.doc

Can you please place on the file.
Thanks
Una 0'Callaghan

----- Original Message-----

From: Shane Dunlea [mailto:s.dunlea@wrs.ie] On Behalf Of info
Sent: 16 July 2010 10:41

To: Una 0'Callaghan

Subject: RE: Reference We107-02

Dear Una,

Adrian is on Holidays and asked me to email this letter to you last week , I just realised
this morning that it was still in my outbox and neverssent,( I'm am hav1ng problems with
my email). I also attached a letter to inform you,s Ygﬁat we have finally got a meeting with
Cork Co Co planning dept on Monday and will b§51§$touch with the outcome of this in

relation to the site in Glanmire. ég &
N
. . NN
My apologies again for the delay, QQ<¢>
Ea
Kind Regards, éi§
S
Ronan Dunlea R
S

Waste Recovery Services (Fe2?§§3 Ltd.

Cullenagh,

Fermoy,

Co. Cork.

Ph:  +353(0)25-31055

Fax: +353(0)25-31528

P Before printing think about environment and costs!

www.skippobag.ie - Please Click here to have a look at our new SkippoBag website

www.wrs.ie - Please Click here to have a look at our WRS website
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The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it is confidential
and may be subject to legal professional privilege. It is intended solely for the use of
the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please note that
any review, dissemination, disclosure, alteration, printing, copying or transmission of
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mailto:s.dunlea@wrs.ie
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this e-mail and/or any file transmitted with it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
have received this e-mail by mistake, please promptly inform the sender by reply e-mail
and delete the material. Whilst this e-mail message has been swept for the presence of
computer viruses, Waste Recovery Services does not, except as required by law, represent,
warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor
that the communication is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference.
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----- Original Message-----

From: Una O'Callaghan [mailto:U.0'Callaghan@epa.ie]

Sent: 01 March 2010 14:28

To: Waste Recovery Services

Subject: RE: Reference W0107-02

Adrian,

I have just left a message with your office to confirm our meeting arranged for Wednesday
3rd March at the EPA offices in Inniscarra at 11.390.

I look forward to meeting with you then.

Kind regards é§5

Una 0'Callaghan
Office of Climate, Licensing & Rg Qﬁ%e Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Regional
Inspectorate, Inniscarra, Co. Co

o@‘\
CJO
( - 021 4875540

Fax - 021 4875545

From: Waste Recovery Services [mailto:wrs@o2.ie]
Sent: 24 February 2010 18:28

To: Una 0'Callaghan

Subject: RE: Reference W9107-02

Importance: High

Dear Una,

EPA Export 26-07-2013:19:43:35
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We want to make the following amendments to the waste license review application:

Can we revise the proposed site boundaries to exclude the area where we were

going to build the new yard & waste processing building?

Can we revise the proposed tonnage of waste to be accepted at our facility

annually down to 20,000 tons approximately?

Could we put in an amendment to include a small Civic waste area on our site to

cater for waste from the general public?

Can we do the above with out having to make a new waste license review application?

Can the agency advice as to what infrastructureal requirements would be needed on our
existing site to process to 20,000 tons (appox) of waste on annual bases?

A§§é
Su?
S
Adrian Dunlea &
SN
R
&
e
Waste Recovery Services (Fermoy)Qbﬁgg
xéﬁ
O
6é9

Cullenagh, O
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

From: Una O0'Callaghan [mailto:U.0'Callaghan@epa.ie]
Sent: 19 February 2010 14:46

To: Waste Recovery Services

Subject: RE: Reference W@107-02 Re: Meeting

Adrian,

EPA Export 26-07-2013:19:43:35
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I will come back to you on Monday in relation to a suitable date, as I need to speak to a

couple of people first.

In the mean time please forward any items you would like addressed at this meeting I can

get working on them.

Kind regards,

Una 0'Callaghan

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 5i¢

kQO'\’\
Environmental Protection Agency, QgQK‘b

85
Regional Inspectorate, ‘&g\ﬁg
S
Inniscarra, &69\
<O
Co. Cork &
QO
( - 021 4875540
Fax - 021 4875545
5

&

§¢

S
Y%}§$
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From: Waste Recovery Services [mailto:wrs@o2.ie]
Sent: 19 February 2010 14:39

To: Una 0'Callaghan

Subject: Reference WO107-082 Re: Meeting

Importance: High

Dear Una,

I over looked an appointment I have f Qgﬁéxt Friday. Would it be possible to arrange a

meeting the following week betweenQ\xgéﬁay and Friday?
N

Kind Regards,

Adrian Dunlea

EPA Export 26-07-2013:19:43:35
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Waste Recovery Services (Fermoy) Ltd.

Cullenagh,
Fermoy,
&
&

&

Co. Cork. 6§7§$
75°
S
RIS
R
&
&0
L
((o\ %{\0)
S
Ph:  +353(0)25-31055 N
&
oS

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
the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipiefit of this e-mail, please note that
any review, dissemination, disclosure, alteration g@rinting, copying or transmission of
this e-mail and/or any file transmitted with it,~is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
have received this e-mail by mistake, pleas o<\pgs'omptly inform the sender by reply e-mail
and delete the material. Whilst this e-mag "fessage has been swept for the presence of

A M
computer viruses, Waste Recovery Serv19$£\§%es not, except as required by law, represent,
warrant and/or guarantee that the ig;s%e@ty of this communication has been maintained nor

that the communication is free of(g\(\ s, viruses, interception or interference.
<\
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This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.

For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

&
&
5$v§$
&
Agency. O
&
I
SO
NI
N
&
R
)
SN
N
&
O
****************************f&é&**************************************
ol

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.

For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
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Version: 9.0.733 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2699 - Release Date: ©2/20/10 07:34:00

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
Version: 9,0.733 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2717 - Release Date: 03/01/10 19:34:00

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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WASTE RECOVERY
SERVICES (FERMOY) LTD.

Cullenagh, Fermoy, Co. Cork.

Saving Tomorrow’s Resources Today

Phone: 025-31055
Fax: 025-31528
Email: a.dunlea@wrs.ie

Date: 19" July 2010

Administration Licensing Unit
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use

Environmental Protection Agency Env
Headquarters P.O. Box 3000 o onmentaj Protetion
Johnstown Castle Estate. &> | TITIS
Co. Wexford. ‘ %0@ UL 2o
o‘@"z}m Agen,
. Q d
Re: Review Wg,«ﬁf\egﬁlcense No.W0107-02
SO
Dear Ms. O’Callaghan, S
ear Ms allaghan p é}\o@(\
N

In regard to the telephone conversg:ﬁ\ >we had on Wednesday 30™ June 2010 about the status
our waste licence review applicatiQtp?ne situation is as follows:
3
R
Qo&é\
We have located another Building in Glanmire Co. Cork which has planning and had a waste
permit previously.

We have being waiting on a meeting from Cork County Council planning department to
confirm that everything is in order and the appropriate planning is in place for the activities that
we would be proposing to carry out.

The Council came back to us this week and they have scheduled us a meeting with the Cork
County Council planning department on Monday, July 19th and I will write to inform you of

the outcome of that meeting and what way we want to proceed with the waste licence review
for our facility at Cullenagh, Fermoy, Co. Cork

Yours Sincerely,

PD Rosmas Disnlea

Mr. Adrian Dunlea
Environmental Manager.
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WASTE RECOVERY
SERVICES (FERMQOY) LTD.

Cullenagh, Fermoy, Co. Cork.

Saving Tomorrow’s Resources Today

Phone: 025-31055
Fax: 025-31528
Email: a.dunlea@wrs.ie

Date: 2™ July 2010

Administration Licensing Unit

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency

Headquarters P.O. Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate.

{g,\ 0 it W

Y

Rt
Co. Wexford. . N e
3
Re: Review W&éf@ﬁcense No.W0107-02
R
Dear Ms. O’Callaghan, N2
&

In regard to the telephone conversgﬁ\\' Pwe had on Wednesday 30" June 2010 about the status
our waste licence review applicatiqniﬁle situation is as follows:
3

X
During our meeting on the 4%@'\ March 2010 we outlined the situation in relation the planning
refusal for our proposed development on our current site and that we had submitted a waste
permit application for a building in Monahan Road in Cork City and that we were awaiting a
decision to be made on our waste permit application. This was going to determine what way
we wanted to proceed with the waste licence review.

The waste permit application for Monahan Road in Cork City has planning issues which have
prevented a decision made on our waste permit application. This isn’t something we had
expected.

We have located another Building in Glanmire Co. Cork which has planning and had a waste
permit previously.

We had a meeting with the Environment Section of Cork County Council in relation to the
waste permit in Glanmire and they had no problems with what we were proposing to do on the
site.

We are currently waiting on a meeting with the Cork County Council planning department to

confirm that everything is in order and the appropriate planning is in place for the activities that
we would be proposing to carry out.
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Once we have met with the planners in Cork County Council planning department, I will write
to you again informing you of the outcome of that meeting and what way we want to proceed

with the waste licence review for our facility at Cullengh, Fermoy, Co. Cork

Yours Sincerely,

Mr. Adrian Dunlea
Environmental Manager.
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